Routs 12
Prederick, Md, 21701
S8eptember 6, 1975

Central Inteniganoe Agency
Washington, D. 0. 20505

Dear Hro Wilsens
.

Your letter of August 29 refers to one of my FGIA requests,
Your lstéer stemp dated Seplember 3, relating te amether request,
reports more dsley than should be necessary or nermal. July 31
the Archives infermed me of the referrel te CIA. I reminded you
of this August 11 when 10 deys passed and I heard nething from
either of yeu.

You now tsll me that the Arohives didn't even trensmit
the decuments for review until after I wreote you, until 1t
has sgsin ¥aken mope than the normally permitied time, My
request was of July 6, Now Swe menths later you are taking
sti111 more time? And sxying that & request of July is to be
handlsd as though it were mede only eurrently, in September?
Right after putting a request of 1971 directly to the Agenocy in
the ceatsgory of these just reciewd when it 1s, moreever, an
appegl rather than an inltial requeste ‘

Undér these ciroumstances I believe it is sppropriate in
all interests to ask that when you respend yeu inolude the
goverment cemunications relating to my requests, Ths infer.
ence of politely.werded stenewalling is hard to aweid, I would
weloome imewing that the UIA has ne new part in this., I beliesve
I have semes knewledge of hhe content of what is o be reviewed,
I think this would serve the Agency's interest, toe. -

I sm eware of the velume of requests, believe the gevermment
itself is respensible for seme ef this burden bubt recegnize
thet this does not relieve the time pressures on _ithose who
work for the govermment., So, I will not press you on time ir
the now sdded delay is for only a reasonable smeunt of time,
I em more interested in e osreful search threugh all your
components and a osreful and fully theughtful review, AL the
same time I do suggest that with these long delsys, the
govermmentts fault net mine, these requests might preperly
regeive more immediate attentien.

Sineerely,

Hsrold Weisberg



